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Simon Langston <langston.simon@gmail.com>

Fw: watermark

4 messages

Hank Langes <hank@jamestownfurniture.com.au> Fri, Nov 4, 2022 at 8:05 AM
To: Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au>

Guess what was in the post yesterday!
Thanks
Bev

From: jamestown@leadingappliances.com.au <jamestown@leadingappliances.com.au>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 7:39 AM

To: Hank Langes <hank@jamestownfurniture.com.au>

Subject:
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Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au> Fri, Nov 4, 2022 at 12:44 PM
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To: Hank Langes <hank@jamestownfurniture.com.au>

Well isn't that a bonus, thanks Bev and wishing you a great weekend

Kind Regards

Simon 


Simon
Langston

Principal FCPA

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.


“A client referral is the greatest compliment we can
receive.  If you know of anyone who would benefit from our services please
ask them to contact us for an obligation free appointment.”

Langston
& Associates

64 French Street, Netherby SA
5062 

Mobile: 0491 078 202

                         

[Quoted text hidden]

Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au> Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 10:51 AM
To: Hank Langes <hank@jamestownfurniture.com.au>

Hi Bev

One last matter. I note that you paid life insurance in the 2019 financial year but I am unable to find any evidence that you have paid into a life insurance policy for the 2020,
2021 and 2022 financial years. Can you confirm if you cancelled the policy or if not, copies of the insurance premium tax invoices for each year and how they were paid?
[Quoted text hidden]
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Hank Langes <hank@jamestownfurniture.com.au> Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 3:51 PM
To: Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au>

no cancelled that!
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From: Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Hank Langes <hank@jamestownfurniture.com.au>

Subject: Re: Fw: watermark
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